DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, JULY 13, 2023
115 State Street Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ), Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank
Absent: Trustee: K. Frankfort
VISITOR COMMENTS

Garden Manager Debbie Lakatos updated the Board on the garden rejuvenation and
discussed what tools/products she would like for next year.

APPROVING AGENDA
Langenburg approved the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Langenburg to approve the regular
meeting minutes of June 8, 2023. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the June 2023
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
¢ They continue taking inventory.
e The book sale netted $812.73. For a fee of $30.00, a shredding company in
Cadillac {Ms. Green}, will stop by tomorrow on their way to Grand Rapids and will
recycle any remaining books the library does not keep.




-

O

DRAFT

e The Lake County Community Foundation approved the movie grant and summer
reading program grant.
Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the Librarian’s Report.
Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Flagpole —James Tree Service removed it. Discussion about its replacement. Long
will purchase a flag and holder that can be mounted on the front porch column.

b. Garden — See above comments from Garden Manager Debbie Lakatos.

¢. Door Locks — Bernie {Bernie’s Lock Shop) changed the locks. There is a new
problem with the handle set on the door leading to the rear yard. Bernie will be
out to fix it.

d. Dumb waiter/Stairlift — Long said the Baptist Church has a stairlift. She will check
with the minister to see who instailed it. Shank will also call Acorn Stairlifts for a
quote.

NEW BUSINESS

a. E-Rates — Elite Funds services, billing approval, for $325.00 - Motion and
seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to pay the E-Rates bill of $325.00
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

b. Sunshine Carpet Cleaning for $300.00 approval - Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Goodlein to have the carpet and tile cleaned for $300.00.

Roll Call Vote: {4) AYES — Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

c. Lake County Chamber of Commerce Membership — The Board decided not to join
this year. Motion and seconded made by Long and Trimberger to earmark the
$100.00 donation they gave us toward the cost of the mini-rototiller for the
garden.

d. Unattended Children Policy and Patron Code of Conduct Policy — Referred to our
legal counsel.

e. Winter Library Hours after Labor Day — This will be discussed in October.

f. Reader Board Sign — Long said the sign needs to be moved to the edge of the
building. In its current location, the person changing out the letters must stand
down in the garden and in the mud. Shank will have the sigh maker move it.




AT
-
S

DRAFT

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Long is going to accept Crystal Flash’s lock-in price of $2.30/gal for the coming year.
Goodlein asked about the Summer Reading Program’s graduation/party plans.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein for using the Fremont Area
Community Foundation Endowment check for programming to:
¢ Increase Receipts, Spreadsheet Line 16 Grants/Endowment by $1,000.00
o Increase Expenditures, Spreadsheet Line 40 Programming/Misc. by $1,000.00
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein for Summer Reading Program
and Movie Grant checks to:
e Increase Receipts, Spreadsheet Line 16 Grants/Endowment by $4,250.00
o Increase Expenditures, Spreadsheet Line 39 Grant Expenditures by $4,250.00.
Roli Call Vote: {4} AYES — Goodlein, Langenburg, Long, Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

NOTE: Director Shank wanted it noted regarding the Budget Spreadsheet, that the totals
will be off due to the Bank Correction total, an error of 5.25. Director Shank made a
mistake, and forgot to make the deposit slip, when depositing the money. Both A. Shank
and T. Laughlin count the money before a deposit is made. She will check with the bank
about the mistake. The Budget Spreadsheet will reflect the total of $185.40, the sum of
the items on Treasurer Long’s report. Corrections to the spreadsheet will be made, if
needed, after talking with the bank.

NEXT MEETING DATE
August 10, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:55 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



®

g L,,{,Lf'/”)éfl’"/i e ﬂ (,)b]!& aj fbﬁ’l.!"f

V23 “hew 73] j23

- Check balarice 7714723 W [ 7443313

L INComne '
A5 book scle - 212,73 N2.73
119 shorin e Gt fropm pn:»vm 5 pﬂczr 25
Y epide.co :
; Fifnd g, - 23.00 o

bic.sede— Vo0 551,75

Y b~ 26200

:? i MZ 249,00

[A[5r e ’ : -
7/”9 Penaf rm?_f,.; ’ ] 9,23 oy

7. 32

m’ﬁi LOSE - interear 7.32

X !?t’:‘zﬁ “ f_’lfﬂ

:?iﬁd.fip}

1,13 260 i 113
F 19,044 20

¥ 5705 17]3 Dymmﬂc, Asscinblyes r(zf'tm({i(thmj 495, 00

D!’u:‘TW S. Hitlmian (dbr. 50-3.10-,73)
o715 Chase Cand (1 bogs &/ Gmovies)
— MY, Gl Do orediF— G138, 5% OVEFRLE: ~

8 | “7}6 AT
091 T, Ldi{gf’}#;m

o 3T (H34.95- 20,95+ (. 30)
10 77 G Marvin

. 4B hr(85.65-5,37 ~1.24)
1197 A, Shank

A5 hr (w4350 -39, 90 - 9.20)
12 717 Xerox (copier)
13,7010 Ms. Creen  ( boeks removal)
4 T D, Lamg(l\u - 80-4.90L~1.14)
5.7l B RC'H’)IC (5?2 P—mus u‘;)
ilo: 7T Fiite unc? ([ rate - mfv:c,«)
T8 Mes) inc (wpy overuges)
i9:742 4 Shoank

; 5hr{l22,05 - 39.57 -6.02)
f@*;‘uzi T wagl i {128 miles)

' 3Ghe (44 (S0~ 27,48 =47 )

Ao 1T
72,447

243, 37
G050

14, 2.9

594. 30

[ ] s
30.00
13.89
125,00
A325.00
(8,414
57 AL

Ag4d,09

3830.6:5



”‘17/0 T2 L. Marvin
A0hr{3p3 - j8.79 ~4.3G)
clean—4 hi-( o, b0 - 2.5¢ -, 59)

GR,EVM, AR \j\[}’)uﬁ }’Z(,Of)‘ib g/

28 o.u5
31743

2012 CLS (rugs) £4.22
22713 IRS (Znd g#) 1142.97
2311124 St e MD DIA (2pd g#) 29.00
? . 477 97
Debits
:i 5 John Palk Zee (sio) 990,80
T DE 7 i b0
7]10 Watmar = (8RP~ foact) 138.484
7[ 10 Walmoart B dg sUppPies 2947
: 7o OF5 — (é,éma‘{:f ~fond r“mmm;) 3796
{ ¢ i’iC{'Lﬂi m;,;v; el
C’“} f’ i 16 OFF memeﬁm/ Oépof' ? 187494
iz DG (SRP - fecpegiy) 25.00
N3 Ebéis (SRP-cakes -7'“capam—>,j 24,76
713 DG (SRP food-teaparry) 2,00
7T Wadmart (SRP- pigy) 29,92
7“" 058 withdiawi for D 27500,00
712 D& (SAP- Food) _ 34,40
Tifﬁ I D& (B I[Jig; it ﬂ::w."ppfiffff‘i) 1000
49155 7,02,
-é
C‘aifrac;kj?f)f‘} Balance )3 (23
(0 Palance
ew CD
corrent  CD totad
. : total assets

- 23:95‘7., 02
9 {ggfzw‘ 27
B SJ-{, 737,19 &

2'7}50@,«6’0#?«
’ffi 52,2‘37’“ 1S &

ﬁ’ '2,,17’7; Ll (o 1 (o



66€ 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 YN|L8 6IT (€61 S)SIA 3USGSM
(44 0] 0 0 0 &) 0 4] 0 8T 6¢ b4 1€ salieaql 03 BuipuaT 3e9- 3N
65 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 €T [£T  [sT  |#T suoljed Ag pamauiog 1ed-|alA
[ 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 9g 6T YA F 2 peppy "3 sedel /gag/sioog
vz 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 A L 9 ¥ 51935152y MmaN
k44 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £ 91 61 I4 asn wm/doider
59¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 6 60T |6L 08 asn Jaandwo)
902 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 69 B €€ Pasn j00g-3
589 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 81T |97 |46T (€02 PIUROT 5,09DIA PUE S,QAQ "STD 2iSNiA
8FE 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S8 ¥OT |29 L6 paueoT s}300g UaJp(iyd
569 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 96T |PLT 29T |[£CT paueot sjjoog Jnpy
T0T 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 =4 9z SINOIS [ND
001 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 00T sy ||V - sweldord Aleaqr] anissed
g 0 0 o Q 0 0 0 o 0 0 = 0 s}npy - sWwessoug Aeiqr] anssed
St 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a7 0 SpIy - sweaSold Adeigr] aalssey
9¢ 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 9z Aeagy w1 pjay SuiPsW JO UBPUSIEY
7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 Aseag] Ul play s3unesw Jo JIQNN
=1 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 T 95 [y - 3 DIEW 13 1 Bl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y] 0 0 o sage ||y - weldold |eadg
0 0 0 4] 0 Y] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 synpy - wesdoud [e1ads
0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 t] 0 0 0 0 0 SPI - Weudo.d |e1xadg
oy 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0] 0 [44 0 0 0 S}NpY - wesfold Sulpesy Jsuwng
SL 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o ETA 0 0 0 Spi - weltdold Buipeay Jawwing
0 0 0 0] 0 o] 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 qn|3 yes)
L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 14 € o SHAPY - Wel80.4d JEA0
LT 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0] ET ¥ 0 SpI - WedSoud Aol
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 T 1 0 UMDYS S3IACIA
£T 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 €T 0 0 SIUNPY - I2UEPUINY INCH AI0)S
T4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T4 0 0 SPI - 93uepusily inop Alols
62T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ¢0S |8T9 |95E |ELE SJuepuany |e10]
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SEC |6¥Z [S¥T |98 SJUBPUINY U3.p|IyD
SEQT 0 0 0 0] ¢ 0 0 0 £9T [69E |TT1Z (881 SJUBpUBNY YNpY

TYLOL| HVYINl  933) NVl 23d| AON| 120| Ld3s| Dnv{ AINF 3NNAF AVIAL T14dY PC0T-£Z0Z - LHOdIY S,NYIdvEdll




('PAM) €4S (DST/V0S :s10qunu uo ssang ym Jes) sAe( 1oy (Uo) ¢ Anf - Any
(1eg/11) sheq oy pue (1BS) MO A101S “(Pa) STAOIA “(HOIN) SINODQ S[ID) 7 - aunf
(uoN) Ae(q TRLIOWIS]A] PUE (UOJA]) SINODS S[IID) 7 - ABIA]

(‘7eS) "008SY Y pue (WO SIN0IG S 7 - [1dy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T0S 819 95¢ €L¢
98 002 (84 L9 AepIneg
001  |TST ) 88 Aeprig
9¢ €F 0 0 Aepsany,
061  |901 6¢1 €01 Aepsoupap
0 0 0 0 Aepsong,
06 L11 PIl CTT AepuoA]

VT8N [¥C-99d [pT-UB[ |€Z-99(T |€T-AON |€7-100 [¢T-des |¢7-3ny [gz-inr [cz-unr [gg-Ael [cz-ady




15'021'E82

1§°021°E9T $

16'021'€8T

24 I

BS'569'502 $

95"E6E'TIT

mu:m_mm m:._ucm_ 2101

% S| JG°0LLEQT S fadd
6T LELYS S| BELELYB S| 6L LELYE HEANATR L] S| BULELYPR S BT ZEL'YSR g soueleg (00 St
JD IO} i5jsuer] 174
BE'EEY'8LT S| BEeerRLT SI8ECeEy'sLl  § | BEEEr'8LT  § | eE@ss’0Tt S fLE9s99?T S soue|eg Bupoay) buipug kid
BEEEP'SLT o | 8EEEP'82L $| BCES'9ll S| GEBSE0ZL S| L5959l § | 6O'TSEEET [ souejeg Bupasy)) Buruubag 33
. — T T PR IR o T 42
8z6l8'0z $| - $] - $| - $ | ovsie'y ¢ |e0iec's $ 6225101 § | 00'00L'SE S saunjipuadxg |ejo} 1y
€186 $ Sz'LL $legoze  $|0000.T ¢ osiw/BunuurelBold oz (%
L0ZLL'L $ LSy $|1662  $|eriZ9 ¢ | oooooe ¢ sainjjpusdxg jueisy |6t [
18666 $ L8666 ¢ oooosz  § seng/anbeat AelgrT ueBiyonn pI gt 8¢
G6°99E $ G699 $ 00000’y $ Sajey-g/aUoydABuISiUl|LT LE
609802  $ 95'¢8z  $| #6008°L $ /55106 ~ $ | 00000S $ aoueLjuRl Buping|ot 9¢
- $ 00°009 $ §¥j00g 1|d|sT SE
- $ 00000t % sbeg mojja A, aueJoys|vt vE
00'0v8'L $ 00Sr  $|ocooor $|000DZ6  $ | 0OOOOOL $ sbeg anig Sandl]eT £€
80°669 $ veSPEZ  $|8.pe2 $|9¥Elz  § | 00000% § “dx3g soyoleT ZE
0009 B 0009 ] 00000¢  § X|uo|[ggl/areasyjogauaiudinbg (Tt [
8.'€0 § 8,68 g|oogz ¢ 00002 $ 1aael 1/ uonesnp3|o1 0
00898 $ 00888  ${00005C % Aunger] grggseoueinsy) bulping|s 62
L1050} $ e6esrl  $lesect $|e60l2  $]o000009 ¢ 8 87
- $ JOYPNY )L Le
E5vLL $ 062€ IR $ [ oo000L § “dx3 saddng|s 9z
0989 § £5'v6E  $|Z9182'2 $ | 0000F'S § s8I0l B syoog|s 3
00'#81 3 0o0esk  § 00'le $ | 00002 $ "dwio) sIBNIOpAYIN]Y T
68LelL % £8°0F9'Z $|899007C $[8Lv8¥'C $ | 00000%E § sabepac €7
9 vie’) $ oevle'L $[oo00007 § pied Syilz T
{05°169) $ (0'z0z) ¢ [(er'e6l) € |[(bOOBL) ¢ {mo1os3) JsAoidwiz suft Iz
saimjipuadxy [i74
510’9 ¢ - $| - $l - $16£05.19 $]111'g69  $ | zoese’z § | 00°00LSE $ sydiovey |ejoL 8t
- $ aouejeqg pundibuposynlet LT
00°052's $ 000s2's § poooG's  § Jusamopu/suein a1 a1
05091 $ 0595 $looss 4| o006k $ | o0000'L  § BuisieJpun 4 snoauE|@oSIA T 5T
Z8'Gl 3 £0'g g]1es $ [ 8rg $ | 00’00z $ a0 @ Bupyosyasaisu)|ot [
00°220°L 3 00066 %0052 4|00z $ | oo0o0's ¢ SUoReUod|6 €T
LL'6bE 3 9660k  $(o0e2L $|sglor  $]oo00sT ¢ sajeg g soxed 'ssuld 'saidon|s Z1
00'18E") $ 064es  $losesz $|o000SS &} 000OCOL $ sBeg anjg Spai|L Tl
00°06% $ o006kl ¢$]o0elz $|ooes $ | 00000t $ sbeg mo||s A suaoys|s 01
- $ 00°00% $ safeg joog 1e|d|s 6
/066l $ v 066'L $]00005C $ piY sjeis|r 8
- $ 000002 $ saUl4 |eusd]e L
- & Hoddng Juswursaog jeooilz 9
0rz60vs § Or'Z69'%S $ 00'005'ts ¢ sbemn Aelar |1 S
|ejol | Jequaidas 1snbny Ainp aunp few [dy £202-Z202 sydieosey ¥
Jenjoy eublio pund |eiduas €
yebpng ¥zZoz-£z0z z
AIRIQET 211Ng BAlY JBuing 1

1 f 1 H B2 El El J |

= £




